VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Lacy, Paul

Sent: Saturday, May 02, 2009 10:54 AM

To: Simek, Joseph

Cc: Donahue, Jeff; Williamson, Alec; Everett, Susan
Subject: Bored Tunnel Right of Way Plans

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Attachments: task list r-w.xls; right of way .PSP

Joe,

I would like to get started on a record of survey and set of right of way plans for the segment under 1st Avenue from
Columbia to Pine.

Jeff can assist with the research.

A task list is attached along with a PS8 schedule. Look at the schedule, and if you have recommended changes, let
me know.

Have our centerline for this piece coincide with the existing 1st Avenue Centerline. For now we will assume a 54
foot tunnel with 15 feet on each side and 15 feet above and below. The right of way plans will need to show plan
and profile, so leave room for the profile. Scale will be 1" = 50'.

Bill your time to: XL 3238, Group 70, Work OP 0119, control section 179101

We have our first meeting scheduled for the 13th, and we will have a drop in spot set up for Joe with a computer and
phone so he has a place to stay when he works here.

This is going to be interesting, lets have some fun too.

Paul

6/22/2009



